From: Kantor, Karen E.

To: Blandin, Norva

Subject: FW: Request for Case Classification Review - Eco Services DBR Inc. EPA 1D FLR000197939
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:56:02 PM

Attachments: Harm Ranking Worksheet ECO Services DBR Inc FLR0O00197939.docx
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Norva:

Please insert the DWM concurrence version of this case review as a DMA Department Comments—>
Case Classification Rview

Karen Kantor, PG

Environmental Manager - Compliance Assurance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

karen.e. kantor@dep.state.fl.us

Office: 561-681-6670

Main: 561-681-6600

Fax: 561-681-6755

From: Scarborough, Jill R.

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 8:26 AM

To: Kantor, Karen E. <Karen.E.Kantor@dep.state.fl.us>; Perrigan, Glen
<Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Andreotta, Jason <Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us>; Blandin, Norva
<Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us>; Walker, Kim (Waste) <Kim.Walker@dep.state.fl.us>; Bahr, Tim
<Tim.Bahr@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Request for Case Classification Review - Eco Services DBR Inc. EPA ID FLRO00197939

Karen,

The Division has completed the Case Specific Classification Review for Eco Services DBR,
Inc. FLR000197939 . At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal
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11/03/16	Harm and Potential for Harm Ranking System

		

FACILITY NAME:      Eco Services DBR, Inc	Date:  10/27/2016



[bookmark: _GoBack]EPA ID No.:     FLR000197939	    	Case #:       	



		

		Violation

		Description

		Nature of Waste

		Amount of Waste

		Discharge

		People

		Threat

		Total Points



		

		279.22(d)

		Used oil release (equipment not storage container) 

		3

		1

		8

		1

		4

		17



		

		62-710.850(5)(a)

		UOF container mgmt.

		2

		5

		0

		1

		4

		12



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		









		Nature of Waste

		Score



		High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)

		6



		Other HW 

		4



		Used Oil

		3



		Used Oil Filters

		2



		Amount of Waste



		> 5,000 kg (25 drums) of Waste

		8



		1,000 to 5,000 kg (5 to 25 drums) of Waste

		5



		25 gal to 1,000 kg (5 drums) 

		2



		<25 gal of Waste

		1



		Discharge 



		Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.

		12



		Discharge to ground water

		10



		Discharge to soil or air 

		8



		Discharge to Impervious Surface/Containment

		6



		Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC

		4



		No Discharge

		0



		Potential Exposures



		>1,000 people

		4



		101 - 1,000 people

		3



		10 - 100 people

		2



		<10 people

		1



		Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for specific violation-Use If no discharge observed)



		Fire or Explosion Risk

		4



		Incompatible Waste Storage

		4



		Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs

		4



		Container Integrity

		4



		Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases

		4



		Length of Time Violations Continue (>180 days over accumulation time)

		4



		Chronic or Recalcitrant Violator

		4



		

		





		SUBSTANTIAL (Major)

		Above 20



		SIGNIFICANT (Moderate)

		13-20



		MINIMAL (Minor)

		Under 13












































Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:

Facility Name: Eco Services DBR Inc

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 10/27/2016 On-Site Inspection End Date: 10/27/2016
ME ID#: 107978 EPA ID#: FLR000197939
Facility Street Address: 3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907

Contact Mailing Address: 3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907
County Name: BROWARD

NOTIFIED AS:

Non-Handler

Used Oil

INSPECTION TYPE:

Complaint Inspection for Used Oil Transporter facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:

Principal Inspector:  Norva Blandin, Inspector
Other Participants:  Jessica Wakefield, ESII; n/a, n/a

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat 26° 4' 24.9492" | Long 80° 12' 22.9752"
SIC CODE: 4959 - Trans. & utilities - sanitary servics, nec
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

On October 27, 2016 a representative of the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP)
conducted an used oil compliance inspection at Eco Services DBR, Inc. (ES-DBR). This inspection was
initiated by the referral of an anonymous complaint from the Department's Division of Waste Management in
Tallahassee. A trucking company located in the same industrial parking area reported that an ES-DBR tanker
truck was leaking used oil onto the ground. Department inspectors, Norva Blandin and Jessica Wakefield,
visited the designated Eco Services truck fleet parking area in response to the complaint.

ES-DBR primarily operates as a used oil handler, transporter, and marketer. Also, the facility performs
cleaning of storm sewer systems. Since 2013, the administrative office has been in the home of Mrs.
Rojas/Mr. Bautista and the truck fleet is at an industrial parking lot located at 3923 S SR- 7, Davie Florida
(complaint location). ES-DBR has 4 employees. The facility was previously inspected on February 26, 2016
and was rated in compliance. The facility is currently listed as a used oil handler.

Notification History:
2/14/2013 -Non-handler of Hazardous wastes; only for used oil activities related.

Inspection history:
2/26/2016 - FDEP inspection as Used Oil transporter

PPE used during the inspection included steel-toed, chemical resistant footwear.
Process Description:

Upon arrival to the site, the inspectors located two (2) areas of concern in ES-DBR's designated lease area
that had visible soil impacts and strong odor caused by the leaking used oil tank truck. The soil impacts





appeared to be superficial as the soil was highly compacted.

The inspectors toured the entire area, and noted a total of thirty-four (34) 55-gallon drums in the immediate
vicinity of the trucking fleet and their contents described below:

- Ten (10) 55-gallon drums were observed to contain used oil filters; two (2) of which were open and two (2)
were labeled as used ail filters generated by The School Board of Broward County (Document No.:
NHWMO095842).

-Three (3) 55-gallon drums were empty.

-One (1) 55-gallons drum was open and contain approximately less than one gallon with paint residue
(product).

-Two (2) 55-gallon unmarked drums contain approximately less than one gallon of oily water.

-Two (2) 55-gallon unmarked drums of oily rags were also noted and were open.

-One (1) 55-gallon drum observed and labeled as concrete curing compound (product)

-One (1) 55-gallon drum containing used oil filters was labeled and closed under the name of U.S. Lubricants.
-One (1) approximate 500-gallon-capacity above ground storage tank (AST) and two (2) approximate 250-
gallon-capacity ASTs appearing to contain cooking oil (based on the labels on the tanks)

The remaining fourteen (14)- 55-gallon drums were of unknown material were rusty, closed, and unlabeled.

After this inspection, the inspector Blandin called Mr. Bautista (owner of ES-DBR's). During the initial
interview, Mr. Bautista notified the inspector that the tank truck had minor spills due to truck engine damage
on October 26, 2016. Also, the inspector also inquired about the unauthorized storage of used oil filters and
used oil at the site. Mr. Bautista explained that their used oil/used oil filters shipment was rejected by the
designated facility. In the other hand, Mr. Bautista stated the truck was immediately repaired and provided a
reparation receipt. The inspector advised Mr. Bautista to take immediate corrective action regarding the
impacted soils, drums, and to provide all waste manifests. The inspector also advised Mr. Bautista that he
exceeded the handling timeframe of less than 24 hours for the transport of used oil and used oil filters, and as
a result was operating an unauthorized used oil and used oil filter transfer facility without notification or
registration.

A follow-up inspection was conducted on November 1, 2016. The inspectors noted that the soil had been
removed in the impacted areas; no drums were in the immediate vicinity, clean fill had been placed
throughout ES-DBR's truck fleet parking area, and an odor was no longer detected.

Mr. Bautista provided non-hazardous waste manifests dated October 28, 2016 and October 31, 2016,
showing that:

- Twenty (20) drums containing used oil filters (from customers/not from the site) and ten (10) empty drums
were removed from the site by Triumvirate Environmental, Inc. (FLR981018773).

- The manifests also included ten (10) additional drums containing non-hazardous used oil filters removed
from the property and one (1) tanker truck containing non-hazardous used oil was emptied by World
Petroleum (FLD980709075).

Additionally, Mr. Bautista provided a waste manifest for the disposal of three (3) 55-gallon capacity drums
containing petroleum impacted soils from the site. Mr. Bautista advised that the remaining ASTs contained
water for employees and the three (3) remaining drums contained concrete coating material (product) and had
been moved off-site.

- For the remaining 14- 55 gallons drum observed rusty and closed; after follow up inspection, according to
Mr. Bautista, those containers were empty and disposed as scrap metal. Mr. Bautista provided
receipt/disposal record for those drums.

Approximately one (1) load of clean backfill material was used to replace the impacted soils removed and to
bring the area to grade. Mr. Bautista provided a copy of the invoice for the backfill material placed on site on
November 14, 2016.

The inspectors required to Mr. Bautista to submit a notification to the Department regarding the incident that
occurred at the facility according to the new emergency rule 62ER16-01 Public Notice of Pollution. Therefore,
on November 1, 2016, Mr. Bautista provided a Notice of Incident or Discovery of Pollution Form. Mr. Bautista
stated that he made the discovery of leaking motor oil on October 26, 2016. The leak was caused by a
malfunction in the truck engine and eight (8) to ten (10) gallons reportedly leaked onto soil beneath the
vehicle.
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Inspection Date:  10/27/2016

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Violations

Type: Violation

Rule: 279.22(d), 279.22(d)(1)

Explanation: The inspectors observed at the facility two (2) areas that had visible soil impacts caused

by the leaking of used oil tank truck. The operator failed to prevent used oil releases,
clean up the spilled oil and remove any contaminated material or soil and made a proper
disposal.

Corrective Action: The Department required to Mr. Bautista, to immediately stop the release and clean up
the entire area visible impacted by the leaking of their tank truck. The inspectors
conducted a follow up inspection (within 7 days after the detection of the release) on
October 31, 2016 and the facility cleaned up the site and provided documentation that a
proper disposal was conducted.

***Violation corrected within 7-days after discovery of the spill ****

Photo Attachments:

Panoramic view of the used oil release to the Panoramic view of site after cleanup
ground (before)

E”""' .

Type: Violation
Rule: 279.45(a), 62-710.500(1)
Explanation: ES-DBR's has been holding used oil/used oil filters containers over 24 hours and less

than 35 days) without notification or registration as a used oil/used oil filter transfer
facility with the Department in accordance with State and Federal regulations.

Corrective Action:  Pursuant to the conditions of the facility's notification/registration, the facility shall
adhere to the requirements for used oil and used oil filter transport

*** \/jolation corrected on October 31, 2016. ****

Type: Violation
Rule: 62-710.850(5)(a)
Explanation: ES-DBR's was storing ten (10)- 55 gallon drums of used oil filters not clearly labeled as

"Used oil filters" , unprotected from weather on in an impervious area. Two (2) of them
were open at the time of the inspection.

Corrective Action: Please, provide to the Department a copy of manifest/disposal record for these 10- 55
gallon drums of used oll filters.
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Inspection Date:  10/27/2016

Violation corrected on 10/28/2016.

Photo Attachments:

10- 55 gallon drums of UOF unlabeled and Disposal record/recycling of 10-55 gallon drums
unprotected of UOF

PHOTO ATTACHMENTS:

fourteen (14)- 55 gallon drums observed at the Eco Services Tank truck for used oil transporting
time of inspection -

B ;
> # rtiiBl

nineteen (19)-55 gallon drums observed on site Manifest/Disposal record of petroleum
. oy contaminated soil (removed from the site)

Conclusion:

Facility was not in compliance with the requirements for a Used Qil Transfer Facility (UOT) for UO and UOF
under the state of Florida, 40 CFR 279, F.A.C 62-710.850 and 62-710.500. Please, cease this activities and






comply with the Used Oil Transporter Requirements.

Facility responded within seven (7) days of the discovery of the spill and the incident was resolved.





1.0 - Pre-Inspection Checklist

Requirements:

The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a
potential violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential
violations and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.

Item Pre-Inspection Review Yes [ No | N/A
No.

1.1 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.12 W

1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b) W

1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11 W






6.0 - Transporters Checklist

Requirements:

The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the
conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a
potential violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential
violations and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.





Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's
compliance with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737, &
62 -740 Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency's Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the
state rules under Chapters 62-730 and 62-710, F.A.C.

Norva Blandin Inspector
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR NAME PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR TITLE
e/ e
PRINCIPAL INSPECTOR SIGNATURE ORGANIZATION DATE
Jessica Wakefield ESII
Inspector NAME Inspector TITLE
DEP

ORGANIZATION

n/a n/a

Representative NAME Representative TITLE

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection
Report and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential
Violations" or areas of concern.
Report Approvers:

Approver: Inspection Approval Date:







Guidelines

		Generator Status		Focus Area		Rule Cite		Harm & Potential for Harm		Extent of Deviation		Classification*		Regulation Description

		Generator/Transporter/Transfer Facility/ Processor/ Burner		Emergency Procedures UO141		279.22(d)/    279.43(c)/       279.45(h)/       279.52/           279.64(g)          62-710.210 (5)  		Moderate                   POTENTIAL FOR HARM RANKING		Moderate      (Guidelines of Characterizing UO Violations, PDF version, page 5 #2)               		Case Specific (potential SNC)		Oil. (Generator/Transporter/Transfer Facility/ Processor/ Burner)  Upon detection of a release of used oil to the environment that is not subject to the requirements of Part 280, Subpart F of this Chapter and which has occurred after the effective date of the recycled used oil management program in effect in the State in which the release is located, a generator must perform the following cleanup steps:
1. Stop the release;
2. Contain the released oil;
3. Clean up and manage properly the released oil and any other materials; and
4. If necessary, repair or replace any leaking used oil storage containers or tanks prior to returning them to service.
(Inadequate cleanup)

		UOT/UOP/UOB/UOTF/UOMKT		Notification		62-710.500(1) 403.751        279.31(b)(2)		
NOT CHARACTERIZED 403.758(2) fixed $300 penalty		NOT CHARACTERIZED 		SV (Compliance Assistance)		62-710.500(1) The following persons shall annually register their used oil handling activities with the Department on DEP form 62-710.901(1):  Used oil transporters and transfer facilities; Used oil processors; Used oil fuel marketers who sell used oil fuel; and Used oil burners of off-specification used oil.

		GEN/UOP/TFR		Filter  Management UO131		62-710.850(5)(a)		MINOR                      POTENTIAL FOR HARM RANKING		Moderate   (Guidelines of Characterizing UO Violations, PDF version, page 7, #2)           		Case Specific (potential SNC)		All persons storing used oil filters shall store used oil filters in above ground containers which are clearly labeled "Used Oil Filters," and which are in good condition (no severe rusting, apparent structural defects or deterioration) with no visible oil leakage. The containers shall be sealed or otherwise protected from weather and stored on an oil-impermeable surface. ( 3-10 Drums)



../../../../../../../AppData/Local/CCR%20Training/Oil.pdf

Harm Ranking



		FACILITY NAME:      Eco Services DBR, Inc Date:  10/27/2016



		EPA ID No.:     FLR000197939      Case #:        



				Violation		Description		Nature of Waste		Amount of Waste		Discharge		People		Threat		Total Points

				279.22(d)		Used oil release, inadequate response		3		1		8		1		0		13

				62-710.850(5)(a)		UOF container mgmt.		2		5		0		1		4		12







		Nature of Waste																Score

		High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)																6

		Other HW 																4

		Used Oil																3

		Used Oil Filters																2

		Amount of Waste

		> 5,000 kg (25 drums) of Waste																8

		1,000 to 5,000 kg (5 to 25 drums) of Waste																5

		25 gal to 1,000 kg (5 drums) 																2

		<25 gal of Waste																1

		Discharge 

		Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.																12

		Discharge to ground water																10

		Discharge to soil or air 																8

		Discharge to Impervious Surface/Containment																6

		Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC																4

		No Discharge																0

		Potential Exposures

		>1,000 people																4

		101 - 1,000 people																3

		10 - 100 people																2

		<10 people																1

		Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for specific violation-Use If no discharge observed)

		Fire or Explosion Risk																4

		Incompatible Waste Storage																4

		Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs																4

		Container Integrity																4

		Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases																4

		Length of Time Violations Continue (>180 days over accumulation time)																4

		Chronic or Recalcitrant Violator																4





		SUBSTANTIAL (Major)		Above 20

		SIGNIFICANT (Moderate)		13-20

		MINIMAL (Minor)		Under 13





START HERE!!!

		PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

						Facility Name:						Eco Services DBR

						Facility Address: 						3923 S

		Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:



		Norva Blandin										ERROR:#REF!								Roger Carman

		Date:



		PART I - Class A Penalty Determinations

		Violation		Alleged Violation Type				Violation Classification		Guidelines for Characterizing Violations 		Potential for Harm		Extent of Dev.		Matrix Amount		Multi-day		Adjustments		Economic Benefit Calculation		Total		ADD ROWS AS NEEDED FOR THE NUMBER OF VIOLATIONS YOU HAVE. THE FORMATTING OF THE CELLS SHOULD ALLOW SPACE FOR DESCRIPTION OF ADJUSTMENTS, SOURCE OF ECOBEN COSTS, ETC. YOU CAN ADJUST COLUMN AND ROWS WIDTH/HEIGHT TO FIT YOUR DATA; YOU CAN ALSO FORMAT THROUGH CELL MERGES/UNMERGES, DEPENDING ON YOUR NEEDS.

																								$0



																								$0		http://www.dep.state.fl.us/legal/Enforcement/appendix/guidelines/Hazardous_Waste.pdf







																								$0











																								$0



																								$0



																								$0
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http://www.dep.state.fl.us/legal/Enforcement/appendix/guidelines/Hazardous_Waste.pdf

Penalty Worksheet Page 1 of 2

		PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET																						Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations (ENFORCEMENT MANUAL-PDF)

						Facility Name:		ERROR:#REF!																GUIDELINES FOR CHARACTERIZING USED OIL VIOLATIONS (ENFORCEMENT MANUAL-PDF)

						Facility Address: 		ERROR:#REF!																GUIDELINES SPREADSHEET TOOL FOR EVALUATING SNC (HWRS DATA HOME LINK)

		Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:

																								Specific Compliance Assistance Guidelines For RCRA/Hazardous Waste

		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!								Roger Carman

		Date:



		PART I - Class A Penalty Determinations

		Violation		Alleged Violation Type				Guidelines for Characterizing Violations 		Harm/Potential Harm Ranking		Extent of Dev.		Matrix Amount		Multi-Day/Multi-Event		Adjustments		Economic Benefit Calculation		Total

								HW PDF* (Page 5)



								HW PDF* (Page 8)												not pursued



		#3		40 CFR 279.22 (d); 40 CFR 279.22 (d) (1) 				UO PDF*		Moderate		Major

				Used Oil Emergency Procedures				(Page 5)

								HW PDF* (Page 8)										$446		not pursued

																		(↑ 20%)

								HW PDF*

								(Page 6)

								HW PDF* (Page 8)



								HW PDF*														$0



		*Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations  ** See Harm Ranking Worksheets																Penalties Subtotal:				$0

																		Department Costs:				$500

																		Total:				$500

		All penalty calculations are based on the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Hazardous Waste Regulation Section's "Guidelines for Characterizing RCRA Violations," revised as of June 28, 2013.  Certain violations require Harm Ranking System characterization and have been utilized where applicable; refer to the attached Hazardous Waste Harm and Potential for Harm Ranking System Worksheet.  The attached civil penalty worksheets are formulated and tendered only in the context of settlement negotiations in order to attempt to reach a cooperative settlement.



		Jennifer K. Smith										Date

		District Director

		Southeast District

		Florida Department of Environmental Protection
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 PH (UO) Page 1 of 1

		RANKING SYSTEM FOR POTENTIAL FOR HARM WORKSHEET

		FOR USED OIL VIOLATIONS

		FACILITY NAME: 				ERROR:#REF!														INCLUDE ONLY APPLICABLE VIOLATIONS



		Item Number		Alleged Violation Type				Nature of Waste		Amount of Waste		RECEPTORS				Total Score		Potential for Harm

												Discharges		Affected Population









		Assigned by: 												Date:

						ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!

						ERROR:#REF!

				USED OIL SCORING SYSTEM

				Nature of Waste		Amount of Waste		Receptors

								Discharges				Affected Population

				Category 1		> 10 drums = 8		Discharge = 6				> 1000 People = 4

				Used Oil  = 4		3 - 10 drums = 5		Potential Discharge = 4				100 - 1000 People = 3

				Category 2		< 3 drums = 2		No Discharge = 1				10 - 100 People = 2

				Used Oil Filters = 2								< 10 People = 1

						If the Total Score is 		Then the Potential for Harm is

						19-24		MAJOR

						13-18		MODERATE

						  6-12		MINOR
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Penalty Combined Page 1 of (2

		PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET																						Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations (ENFORCEMENT MANUAL-PDF)

						Facility Name:		Eco Services DBR																GUIDELINES FOR CHARACTERIZING USED OIL VIOLATIONS (ENFORCEMENT MANUAL-PDF)

						Facility Address: 		3923 S State Road Davie, Florida 333314																GUIDELINES SPREADSHEET TOOL FOR EVALUATING SNC (HWRS DATA HOME LINK)

		Department Staff Responsible for the Penalty Computations:

																								Specific Compliance Assistance Guidelines For RCRA/Hazardous Waste

		ERROR:#REF!								ERROR:#REF!								Roger Carman

		Date:



		PART I - Class A Penalty Determinations

		Violation		Alleged Violation Type				Guidelines for Characterizing Violations 		Harm/Potential Harm Ranking		Extent of Dev.		Matrix Amount		Multi-Day/Multi-Event		Adjustments		Economic Benefit Calculation		Total

												Moderate* (#2)



												Moderate*  (#1)



												Moderate*     (#2)



		*Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations;  ** See Harm Ranking Worksheets																Penalties Subtotal:				$0

																		Department Costs:				$500

																		Total:				$500

		All penalty calculations are based on the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Hazardous Waste Regulation Section's "Guidelines for Characterizing RCRA Violations," revised as of June 28, 2013.  Certain violations require Harm Ranking System characterization and have been utilized where applicable; refer to the attached Hazardous Waste Harm and Potential for Harm Ranking System Worksheet.  The attached civil penalty worksheets are formulated and tendered only in the context of settlement negotiations in order to attempt to reach a cooperative settlement.



		Jennifer K. Smith										Date

		District Director

		Southeast District

		Florida Department of Environmental Protection
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Penalty Worksheet Page 2 of 2

		PENALTY COMPUTATION WORKSHEET

		(continued)

				Facility Name:				ERROR:#REF!

				Facility Address: 				ERROR:#REF!

		Part II - Multi-day Penalties and Adjustments

		Adjustments:												Dollar Amount:

		Lack of good faith after to discovery:

		Justification:



		History of Non-Compliance:

		Justification: 		For Violation #4, pursuant to the requirements of annual training for Large Quantity Generator (LQG), EBP failed to train employees observed in at least one (1) previous inspection (2014) in the past five (5) years, and therefore warrants an upward adjustments of 20% for history of noncompliance.  For Violations #1,#2, #3 and #8, pursuant to the requirements of container management, EBP failed to marked, closed and dated hazardous wastes containers in at least two (2) previous inspection (2014, 2011) in the past five (5) years and therefore warrants an upward adjustments of 30% for history of noncompliance.  For violations #5, #6 and #7, pursuant to the requirements of Emergency Preparedness for LQG, EBP failed to update their Contingency Plan and re-distributed to local authorities in a least one (1) previous inspection (2014) in the past five (5) years; and therefore warrants an upward  adjustments of 10% for history of noncompliance. 										$1,278



		Economic Benefit of Non-Compliance:												$229

		Justification: 		Economic benefit was calculated for Violations #1 and #3.  The economic benefit amount (all violations added together) was compared to the chart on page 28 of the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy Manual.  When the gravity-based and multi-day total penalty is $30,000 or less, the Economic Benefit should be pursued if it totals at least $3,000.  Based on this, Economic Benefit is being not pursued in this case because it was calculated at $229.00

																0

		Ability to pay:

		Justification:



		Multi-Day Penalties:												Dollar Amount:

		Number of days adjustment factor(s) to be applied:

		Justification: 

		Number of days matrix amount is to be multiplied:

		Justification:  



		Part III-Other Adjustments Made After Meeting With Responsible Party 

		Adjustments:												Dollar Amount:

		Relative Merits of the Case:



		Resource Consideration:		In the interest of obtaining a settlement and considering Department resources, the RCRA matrix were taken from the bottom of the box and ELRA amounts were used whenever possible.



		Other Justification: 







		Jennifer K. Smith								Date

		District Director

		Southeast District

		Florida Department of Environmental Protection



														ERROR:#REF!
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ECOBEN Page 1 of 3

		ECONOMIC BENEFIT CALCULATION																ECOBEN GUIDANCE HWRS DATA HOME (PDF)

		FACILITY:		ERROR:#REF!

		VIOLATION:		Violation #1- 40 CFR 262.34(a)(2) Start Accumulation Dates

		The facility had thirty-five (35) -55 gallons drums of hazardous wastes during the 03/18/2016 inspection were not marked with accumulation start dates. 

		 The economic benefit is based on delayed costs for disposal, per the DEP's "Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations" revised as of June 28, 2013, the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy of June 2003, and the "RCRA Hazardous Waste Program-Economic Benefit Calculation Guidance"  revised May 2015. 

		Avoided Costs (AC)

		X

		TOTAL AC		$   - 0



		Delayed Costs (DC)		$   175.00				Disposal cost

		X		35				number of 55 gallon drums

		TOTAL DC		$   6,125.00





				AC(1-T)		+		DC(I)		=		ECONOMIC BENEFIT (EB)

				where T=35%, I=3%

				$0*(1-0.35)		+		$6125*(.03)		=		EB



		Therefore, 		$0		+		$184		=		$184



		The economic benefit amount (all violations added together) was compared to the chart on page 28 of the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy Manual. Economic Benefit was not pursued based on the following: 

		When the gravity-based and multi-day total penalty is:						       Economic Benefit should be pursued if it totals:

		$30,000 or less:     						      at least $3,000

		$30,001 to $49,999:						      at least 10% of the proposed penalty

		$50,000 or more:						      $5,000 or more

		$50,000 or more:
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ECOBEN Page 2 of 3

		ECONOMIC BENEFIT CALCULATION																ECOBEN GUIDANCE HWRS DATA HOME (PDF)

		FACILITY:		ERROR:#REF!

		VIOLATION:		Violation #3 - 40 CFR 265.16(a)(1)  Personnel Training 

		The facility failed to meet the requirements for Large Quantity Generator to trained their employees annually in the proper management of hazardous wastes (including Contingency Plan implementation) for the last two (2) years pursuant to 40 CFR 265.16 (a)(1).

		The economic benefit was based on the delayed costs for annual training for RCRA 101, per the DEP's "Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations" revised as of June 28, 2013, the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy of June 2003, and the "RCRA Hazardous Waste Program-Economic Benefit Calculation Guidance"  revised May 2015.   The estimated  cost for hazardous wastes training is $300 per person. The facility failed to train five (5) employees that are designated personnel to handle hazardous wastes on site.

		Avoided Costs (AC)

		X

		TOTAL AC		$   - 0



		Delayed Costs (DC)		$   300.00				training fee (2015)

		X		5				Number of employees

		TOTAL DC		$   1,500.00





				AC(1-T)		+		DC(I)		=		ECONOMIC BENEFIT (EB)

				where T=35%, I=3%

				$0*(1-0.35)		+		$1500*(.03)		=		EB



		Therefore, 		$0		+		$45		=		$45



		The economic benefit amount (all violations added together) was compared to the chart on page 28 of the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy Manual. Economic Benefit was not pursued based on the following: 

		When the gravity-based and multi-day total penalty is:						       Economic Benefit should be pursued if it totals:

		$30,000 or less:     						      at least $3,000

		$30,001 to $49,999:						      at least 10% of the proposed penalty

		$50,000 or more:						      $5,000 or more

		$50,000 or more:
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Checklist WL

		DATE:								ENFORCEMENT TRACKING

										INITIAL		DATE

		TO:				District Director

		FROM/THROUGH:				Program Administrator

						Environmental Manager

				ERROR:#REF!		Environmental Specialist

						Document Reviewer

		PROGRAM:		Hazardous Waste



		Case Name/ No.:		ERROR:#REF!				Facility ID#:		ERROR:#REF!

		OGC#		=Main!E3				 County:		ERROR:#REF!

		Description of Violations:



		Case Summary:



		Penalty Summary:



		Attachment(s):		Warning Letter, Inspection Report, Penalty Calculation Worksheets



		CHECKLIST FOR WARNING LETTER

		Case Manager: Please  check off all items that apply to this order.

		STEP # 1:		    X    		Cover Letter  (Director Signs)

		Contents 		    X    		Copy of Inspection Report and/or Checklist, No. of Exhibits ____________

		Checklist		X		Penalty Calculations (Director or Designee Signs)

						Penalty Authorization  (do not mail)

						Ranking - Potential For Harm

						Other/Comments:___________________________

						Record in PA/Director Log



		STEP # 2:				Send Certified, Federal Express or Email to Respondent

		Mailing & 				Cover Letter  (Signed by Director)

		Copying				Inspection Report (Date Stamp)

		Procedure		File Only		Original Penalty Calculations (Signed by Director) 

						Copy of Penalty Calculations to Respondent

				File Only		Ranking - Potential For Harm 

						cc:Copies of Letter & Inspection Report

						Special Instructions: ______________

						Record Date Mailed in PA/Director Log



		STEP # 3:				CASE FILE:

		File 		File Only		Original Penalty Calculations (Signed by Director) 

		Procedure		File Only		Ranking - Potential For Harm 

						Copy of Inspection Report

						ELECTRONIC ARCHBOARD:

						Copies of Letter & Inspection Report 

						INSERT INTO OCULUS

						SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: ___________________________

						HW ONLY: Insert through SWIFT DMA

						HW ONLY: Distribute to cc: parties via OCULUS

		G: SED_WM on 'wpbres1\Administrative\Forms\Forms\Cklist Warning Letter								                    Revised 10/27/09
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SFCO proposed

		DATE:						ENFORCEMENT TRACKING

								INITIAL		DATE

		TO:				District Director

		FROM/THROUGH:				Program Administrator

						Environmental Manager

						Environmental Specialist

						Document Reviewer

		PROGRAM:		Hazardous Waste



		Case Name/ No.:		ERROR:#REF!				Facility ID#:		ERROR:#REF!

		OGC#		=Main!E3				 County:		ERROR:#REF!

		Description of Violations:



		Case Summary:



		Penalty Summary:



		Penalty Amount:				Costs & Expenses:		Total Penalty:

								$0.00

		Attachment(s):		Proposed Short Form Consent Order, Notice of Rights,  Copy of Warning Letter and Penalty Worksheets, Penalty Settlement Worksheet.



		CHECKLIST FOR PROPOSED CONSENT ORDER

		Case Manager:				Please check off all items that apply to this order.

		STEP # 1:				Cover Letter (not required for Short Form)

				x		Copy of Inspection Report and/or Checklist

		Contents 				Exhibits(s):   number of Exhibits: ________

		Checklist		FILE ONLY		Penalty Calculation Sheets. If Recalculated 

				x		Notice of Rights (Short form CO only)

				X		Other/Comments: SCHEDULE A for payments

				x		Record in PA/Director Log

		STEP # 2:				Send Certified Mail or DHL To Respondent 

		Copying &				Respondent :Cover Letter, Consent Order, Inspection Report--Date Stamp, Exhibits, Notice of Rights

		Mailing

		Procedure				cc: copy of Cover Letter, Consent Order

						Inspection Report and Exhibits

						File Copy: Entire Package 

						Archboard: Letter, Consent Order, Exhibits

				OCULUS		Other:_____________________________________

						Record Date Mailed in PA/DDM or DESIGNEE Log

		STEP # 3:				CASE FILE:

		Filing				Cover Letter, Consent Order, Inspection Report, Exhibits

		Procedure				Penalty Calculation Sheets

						ARCHBOARD:

						Cover Letter, Consent Order, Inspection Report, Exhibits

						SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:_________________________
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SFCO Exec

		DATE:						ENFORCEMENT TRACKING

								INITIAL		DATE

		TO:				District Director

		FROM/THROUGH:				Program Administrator

						Environmental Manager

						Environmental Specialist

						Document Reviewer

		PROGRAM:



		Case Name/ No.:		ERROR:#REF!				Facility ID#:		ERROR:#REF!

		OGC#		=Main!E3				 County:		ERROR:#REF!

		Description of Violations:



		Case Summary:



		Penalty Summary:



		Penalty Amount:				Costs & Expenses:		Total Penalty:

								$0.00

		Attachment(s):		Short Form Consent Order for Execution, Notice of Rights, Schedule A



		CHECKLIST FOR CONSENT ORDER (EXECUTION)

		Case Manager: Please check off all items that apply to this order.

		STEP # 1:		X		Cover Letter  (Director or Designee Signs)

		Contents 				Consent Order (Director or Designee Signs)

		Checklist				Copy of Inspection Report and/or Checklist

						Exhibit(s):

						No. of Exhibits 

				X		Notice of Rights (Short Form CO only)

				X		Other/Comments:		schedule A

						Record in PA/Director Log

		STEP # 2:		Send Email, Certified Mail or Federal Express to Respondent

		Copying &				Cover Letter  (Signed by Director or Designee)

		Mailing Procedure				Consent Order:  Signed (Respondent & (2) Director 

						Clerk Signs and Date Consent Order

						Original Consent Order with Signatures

						Remains in File (Executed by Director)

						Copy of Consent Order to Respondent

						Copies of Letter & Consent Order to CC's

						  Copies of Letter & Consent Order to Archboard

						Special Instructions: ______________

						Record Date Mailed in PA/Director Log

		STEP # 3:		CASE FILE: 

		Filing 				Original Consent Order with Signatures

		Procedures				Remains in File (Executed by Director or Designee) 

						ARCHBOARD:

						Copies of Letter & Consent Order 

						SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: _______________________



						G: SED_WM On ‘wpbres1\Administrative\Forms\Forms\CkList CO Execution
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Use to track pymts

		SFCO Executed Date												INSTRUCTIONS

		Penalties Due

		Costs and Expenses Due

		Total Penalty Amount Due				$0.00

		Number of Payments Requested for Penalties								ERROR:#DIV/0!		per month		Fill in the yellow boxes with the indicated information from the Consent Order and/or as agreed in negotiations.



						Proposed Schedule (days, quarters, etc.)		Payment Schedule:				Running Balance after Payment

								Date Due per Consent Order		Amount Due

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!		Delete any lines not needed/extra after data entries from above populate the fields (less than 12 months, quarterly payments, etc.)

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

										ERROR:#DIV/0!		ERROR:#DIV/0!

								Total		$0.00



		ERROR:#REF!												This is the print page. It will populate with the appropriate payment schedule information entered above. There is nothing to modify in this section except as indicated below.

		ERROR:#REF!



		SCHEDULE A

		This civil penalty settlement payment plan is mutually agreed upon by the Respondent and the Department. Scheduled payments shall be due as indicated below. All payments shall be made according to the following schedule:



		1.				within  days of the effective date of this order

		2.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		3.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		4.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		5.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		6.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		7.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		8.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		9.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		10.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		11.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within  days of the effective date of this order

		12.		ERROR:#DIV/0!		within days of the effective date of this order



		If the Respondent fails to meet the payment schedule for any payment as specified above, the entire remaining balance of the penalty settlement shall be due and payable with in 30 days of the Department's written notification to the Respondent.

		Failure to comply with the terms of this Schedule A shall constitute a violation of the Consent Order.

				ERROR:#DIV/0!

		You need to complete the payment numbers in Column A if different from the template.

		Delete any lines not needed/extra after data entries from above populate the fields (less than 12 months, quarterly payments, etc.)






Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Check Case Review Type:
0 Case Specific Classification Review

Enforcement Case Review

Current Date:

12/5/2016 10/27/2016

Inspection Date:

Inspector:
Norva Blandin

EPA ID: FLR000197939

Facility Name: Eco Services DBR, Inc

Facility Address:

3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907

Reference Links:

Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference Manual | Potential | Extentof | Check All That Apply
Guide for Harm | Deviation
Repeat Violations
1. 40 CFR 279.22(d), 279.22(d)(1) Emergency uo141 ] A o eubstantial
Procedures - Failure to respond to UO discharge Moderate Moderate E

exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional

Moderate/Moderate for egt. 10 gallon engine oil release onto compacted ground. Response completed and

verified in reinspection.

2. | 40 CFR 279.45(a), 62-710.500(1) Notification -

U025

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial

]

Acting as an UO transfer facility Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Odptional)
Not characterized or N/A Compliance Assistance only. Unauthorized activities ceased, no notification required.
3. . Repeat Violations
62-710.850(5)(a) Filter management uO131 _ E Actual or substantial
Minor Moderate

L1 exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

No harm, no discharge. CA provided and violation corrected within 24 hours. No improper disposal; manifests were provided.

Repeat Violations

4,
. . E Actual or substantial
Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Optional)
5. I:l Repeat Violations
. . Actual or substantial
Minor Major |:| exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Optional)
6. I:l Repeat Violations
: . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor [

exposure to HW
constituents

Version 1.5 15
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

L

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

8. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Mai Actual or substantial
Minor ajor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

9. Repeat Violations

I:l Actual or substantial
exposure to HW

constituents

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

10.

L]

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

DWM Notes:

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.

Version 1_5_15 Page 2





		Current Date: 12/5/2016

		Inspection Date: 10/27/2016

		Inspector: Norva Blandin

		EPA ID: FLR000197939

		Facility Name: Eco Services DBR, Inc 

		1: 40 CFR 279.22(d), 279.22(d)(1) Emergency Procedures - Failure to respond to UO discharge

		2: 40 CFR 279.45(a), 62-710.500(1)   Notification - Acting as an UO transfer facility

		3: 62-710.850(5)(a) Filter management

		4: 

		5:  

		6: 

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		Facility Address: 3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907

		Reference Links: 

		Manual Guide1: UO141

		Manual Guide2: UO25

		Manual Guide3: UO131

		Manual Guide5: 

		Manual Guide4: 

		Manual Guide6: 

		Dropdown2: [Minor]

		Dropdown3: [Minor]

		Dropdown4: [Minor]

		Dropdown5: [Minor]

		Dropdown6: [Minor]

		Dropdown1: [Moderate]

		DropdownA: [Moderate]

		DropdownB: [Minor]

		DropdownC: [Moderate]

		DropdownD: [Minor]

		DropdownE: [Major]

		DropdownF: [Minor]

		Notes:        

		Manual Guide 7: 

		Manual Guide 8: 

		Manual Guide 9: 

		Manual Guide 10: 

		Dropdown I: [Minor]

		Dropdown II: [Minor]

		Dropdown III: [Minor]

		Dropdown IV: [Minor]

		Dropdown V: [Minor]

		Dropdown VI: [Major]

		Dropdown VII: [Minor]

		Dropdown IX: [Minor]

		Check Box1: Yes

		Check Box2: Off

		Repeat Violations1: Off

		Repeat Violations3: Off

		Repeat Violations2: Off

		Repeat Violations4: Off

		Repeat Violations5: Off

		Repeat Violations6: Off

		Repeat Violations7: Off

		Repeat Violations8: Off

		Repeat Violations9: Off

		Repeat Violations10: Off

		Repeat Violations11: Off

		Repeat Violations12: Off

		Repeat Violations13: Off

		Repeat Violations14: Off

		Repeat Violations15: Off

		Repeat Violations16: Off

		Repeat Violations18: Off

		Repeat Violations19: Off

		Repeat Violations20: Off

		Repeat Violations21: Off

		Comments_1: Moderate/Moderate for est. 10 gallon engine oil release onto compacted ground. Response completed and verified in reinspection.

		Comments_2: Not characterized or N/A Compliance Assistance only. Unauthorized activities ceased, no notification required.

		Comments_4: 

		Comments_6: 

		Comments_5: 

		Comments_7:                                                                                                                           

		Comments_8: 

		Comments_9: 

		Comments_3: No harm, no discharge. CA provided and violation corrected within 24 hours. No improper disposal; manifests were provided.

		Comments_10: 






Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Check Case Review Type:
0 Case Specific Classification Review

Enforcement Case Review

Current Date:

12/5/2016 10/27/2016

Inspection Date:

Inspector:
Norva Blandin

EPA ID: FLR000197939

Facility Name: Eco Services DBR, Inc

Facility Address:

3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907

Reference Links:

Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference Manual | Potential | Extentof | Check All That Apply
Guide for Harm | Deviation
Repeat Violations
1. 40 CFR 279.22(d), 279.22(d)(1) Emergency uo141 ] A o eubstantial
Procedures - Failure to respond to UO discharge Moderate Moderate E

exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional

Moderate/Moderate for egt. 10 gallon engine oil release onto compacted ground. Response completed and

verified in reinspection.

2. | 40 CFR 279.45(a), 62-710.500(1) Notification -

U025

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial

]

Acting as an UO transfer facility Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Odptional)
Not characterized or N/A Compliance Assistance only. Unauthorized activities ceased, no notification required.
3. . Repeat Violations
62-710.850(5)(a) Filter management uO131 _ E Actual or substantial
Minor Moderate

L1 exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

No harm, no discharge. CA provided and violation corrected within 24 hours. No improper disposal; manifests were provided.

Repeat Violations

4,
. . E Actual or substantial
Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Optional)
5. I:l Repeat Violations
. . Actual or substantial
Minor Major |:| exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Optional)
6. I:l Repeat Violations
: . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor [

exposure to HW
constituents

Version 1.5 15
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

L

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

8. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Mai Actual or substantial
Minor ajor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

9. Repeat Violations

I:l Actual or substantial
exposure to HW

constituents

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

10.

L]

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

DWM Notes:

The Division has conducted a Case Specific Classification Review on Eco Services DBR, Inc,
FLRO000197939. At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not
appropriate.

JS 12/12/16

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.
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		Current Date: 12/5/2016

		Inspection Date: 10/27/2016

		Inspector: Norva Blandin

		EPA ID: FLR000197939

		Facility Name: Eco Services DBR, Inc 

		1: 40 CFR 279.22(d), 279.22(d)(1) Emergency Procedures - Failure to respond to UO discharge

		2: 40 CFR 279.45(a), 62-710.500(1)   Notification - Acting as an UO transfer facility

		3: 62-710.850(5)(a) Filter management

		4: 

		5:  

		6: 

		7: 

		8: 

		9: 

		10: 

		Facility Address: 3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907

		Reference Links: 

		Manual Guide1: UO141

		Manual Guide2: UO25

		Manual Guide3: UO131

		Manual Guide5: 

		Manual Guide4: 

		Manual Guide6: 

		Dropdown2: [Minor]

		Dropdown3: [Minor]

		Dropdown4: [Minor]

		Dropdown5: [Minor]

		Dropdown6: [Minor]

		Dropdown1: [Moderate]

		DropdownA: [Moderate]

		DropdownB: [Minor]

		DropdownC: [Moderate]

		DropdownD: [Minor]

		DropdownE: [Major]

		DropdownF: [Minor]

		Notes: The Division has conducted a Case Specific Classification Review on Eco Services DBR, Inc, FLR000197939.  At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not appropriate.
 
JS 12/12/16       

		Manual Guide 7: 

		Manual Guide 8: 

		Manual Guide 9: 

		Manual Guide 10: 

		Dropdown I: [Minor]

		Dropdown II: [Minor]

		Dropdown III: [Minor]

		Dropdown IV: [Minor]

		Dropdown V: [Minor]

		Dropdown VI: [Major]

		Dropdown VII: [Minor]

		Dropdown IX: [Minor]

		Check Box1: Yes

		Check Box2: Off

		Repeat Violations1: Off

		Repeat Violations3: Off

		Repeat Violations2: Off

		Repeat Violations4: Off

		Repeat Violations5: Off

		Repeat Violations6: Off

		Repeat Violations7: Off

		Repeat Violations8: Off

		Repeat Violations9: Off

		Repeat Violations10: Off

		Repeat Violations11: Off

		Repeat Violations12: Off

		Repeat Violations13: Off

		Repeat Violations14: Off

		Repeat Violations15: Off

		Repeat Violations16: Off

		Repeat Violations18: Off

		Repeat Violations19: Off

		Repeat Violations20: Off

		Repeat Violations21: Off

		Comments_1: Moderate/Moderate for est. 10 gallon engine oil release onto compacted ground. Response completed and verified in reinspection.

		Comments_2: Not characterized or N/A Compliance Assistance only. Unauthorized activities ceased, no notification required.

		Comments_4: 

		Comments_6: 

		Comments_5: 

		Comments_7:                                                                                                                           

		Comments_8: 

		Comments_9: 

		Comments_3: No harm, no discharge. CA provided and violation corrected within 24 hours. No improper disposal; manifests were provided.

		Comments_10: 


















enforcement is not appropriate.

Thank you,
Jill Scarborough

Jill R. Scarborough

Environmental Consultant

Division of Waste Management

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
850-245-8782

From: Kantor, Karen E.
Sent: Friday, December 9, 2016 1:34 PM

To: Perrigan, Glen <Glen.Perrigan@dep.state.fl.us>; Scarborough, Jill R.
<Jill.R.Scarborough@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Andreotta, Jason <Jason.Andreotta@dep.state.fl.us>; Blandin, Norva

<Norva.Blandin@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: Request for Case Classification Review - Eco Services DBR Inc. EPA ID FLR0O00197939

Importance: High

Glen/Jill:

Please find attached the docs for a case classification review for a secondary violator. The
violations involved used oil/filters only (no hazardous waste), and all corrective actions were
completed in timely response to the inspection.

Thank you!

Karen Kantor, PG

Environmental Manager - Compliance Assurance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach
3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1
West Palm Beach, FL 33406
karen.e kantor@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 561-681-6670
Main: 561-681-6600
Fax: 561-681-6755
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From: Blandin, Norva

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 4:57 PM

To: Kantor, Karen E.

Subject: CCR - OC facility Eco Services DBR Inc. EPA ID FLRO00197939

Edits and comments incorporated.

Norva Blandin, MSEM

Environmental Specialist Il - Compliance Assurance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

norva.blandin@dep.state.fl.us

Office: 561-681-6728
Main: 561-681-6600

Fax: 561-681-6755

KEi»

From: Kantor, Karen E.
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2016 10:11 AM
To: Blandin, Norva <Norva.Blandin@dep.state fl.us>
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Subject: FW: CCR - OC facility Eco Services DBR Inc. EPA ID FLRO0O0197939
Importance: High

Please review the attached for edits made and comments. Complete revisions and return to me for
submittal to the DWM.

Karen Kantor, PG

Environmental Manager - Compliance Assurance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

karen.e kantor@dep.state.fl.us

Office: 561-681-6670

Main: 561-681-6600

Fax: 561-681-6755
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From: Blandin, Norva

Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 11:55 AM

To: Kantor, Karen E. <Karen.E.Kantor@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: CCR - OC facility Eco Services DBR Inc. EPA ID FLR0O00197939

Karen:
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For your review. In this case, the Department inspected them as a complaint; after discovery of the
spill of the used oil (from UO tank truck engine), the facility responded and resolved noncompliance
items within 7 days. This facility is a first time violator, no history of noncompliance and made a
good faith efforts to return to compliance.

Regards,

Norva Blandin, MSEM

Environmental Specialist Il - Compliance Assurance
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District — West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406

norva.blandin@dep.state.fl.us

Office: 561-681-6728

Main: 561-681-6600

Fax: 561-681-6755
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Check Case Review Type:
0 Case Specific Classification Review

Enforcement Case Review

Current Date:

12/5/2016 10/27/2016

Inspection Date:

Inspector:
Norva Blandin

EPA ID: FLR000197939

Facility Name: Eco Services DBR, Inc

Facility Address:

3923 S State Road 7, Davie, FL 33314-2907

Reference Links:

Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference Manual | Potential | Extentof | Check All That Apply
Guide for Harm | Deviation
Repeat Violations
1. 40 CFR 279.22(d), 279.22(d)(1) Emergency uo141 ] A o eubstantial
Procedures - Failure to respond to UO discharge Moderate Moderate E

exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional

Moderate/Moderate for egt. 10 gallon engine oil release onto compacted ground. Response completed and

verified in reinspection.

2. | 40 CFR 279.45(a), 62-710.500(1) Notification -

U025

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial

]

Acting as an UO transfer facility Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Odptional)
Not characterized or N/A Compliance Assistance only. Unauthorized activities ceased, no notification required.
3. . Repeat Violations
62-710.850(5)(a) Filter management uO131 _ E Actual or substantial
Minor Moderate

L1 exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

No harm, no discharge. CA provided and violation corrected within 24 hours. No improper disposal; manifests were provided.

Repeat Violations

4,
. . E Actual or substantial
Minor Minor exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Optional)
5. I:l Repeat Violations
. . Actual or substantial
Minor Major |:| exposure to HW
constituents
Comments: (Optional)
6. I:l Repeat Violations
: . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor [

exposure to HW
constituents

Version 1.5 15
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

L

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

8. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Mai Actual or substantial
Minor ajor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

9. Repeat Violations

I:l Actual or substantial
exposure to HW

constituents

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

10.

L]

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

DWM Notes:

The Division has conducted a Case Specific Classification Review on Eco Services DBR, Inc,
FLRO000197939. At this time, the Division concurs with the District that formal enforcement is not
appropriate.

JS 12/12/16

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.

Version 1_5_15 Page 2



Generator

Status Focus Area Rule Cite
Generator/Trans 279.22(d)/
279.43(c)/
porter/Transfer 279.45(h)/
Facility/ Emergency Procedures U0141 2?@ 52/
Processar” 215.64(o)
62-710.210 (5)
62-710.500(1)
UOT/298652$/U0T Notification 403.751
279.31(b)(2)
GEN/UOP/TFR Filter Management UO0131 62-710.850(5)(a)




Harm & Potential for

Extent of Deviation
Harm

Moderate (Guidelines of
Moderate

Characterizing UO
POTENTIAL FOR HARM ] : :
RANKING Violations, PDF version, page

5#2)

NOT CHARACTERIZED

403.758(2) Fixed $300 NOT CHARACTERIZED

penalty
Moderate
(Guidelines of
MINOR Characterizing UO
POTENTIAL FOR HARM Violations. PDE
RANKING ’

version, page 7,
#2)




Classification* Regulation Description

O1l. (Generator/Transporter/Transfer
Facility/ Processor/ Burner) Upon
detection of a release of used oil to the
environment that is not subject to the
requirements of Part 280, Subpart F of
this Chapter and which has occurred after
the effective date of the recycled used
oil management program in effect in the
State in which the release is located, a
generator must perform the following
cleanup steps:

1. Stop the release;

Case Specific (potential SNC) |2. Contain the released oil;

3. Clean up and manage properly the
released oil and any other materials; and
4_ If necessary, repair or replace any
leaking used oil storage containers or
tanks prior to returning them to service.
(Inadequate cleanup)

62-710.500(1) The following persons shall
annually register their used oil handling
activities with the Department on DEP form
62-710.901(1): Used oil transporters and
transfer facilities; Used oil processors;
Used oil fuel marketers who sell used oil
fuel; and Used oil burners of off-
specification used oil.

All persons storing used oil filters shall
store used oil filters in above ground
containers which are clearly labeled "Used
Oil Filters," and which are in good
condition (no severe rusting, apparent
structural defects or deterioration) with
P = no visible oil leakage. The containers
Case Specific (potential SNC) shall be sealed or otherwise protected
from weather and stored on an oil-
impermeable surface. ( 3-10 Drums)




FACILITY NAME: Eco Services DBR, Inc Date: 10/27/2016

EPA ID No.: _FLRO0O00197939 Case #:

Nature of | Amount of

mgmt.

)(@)

Violation |Description Waste Waste Discharge People Threat
Used oil release,

279.22(d) |inadequate 3 1 8 1 0
response

62- .

710.850(5 |UOF container 2 5 0 1 4

Nature of Waste

High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)

Other HW

Used Oil

Used Oil Filters

Amount of Waste

> 5,000 kg (25 drums) of Waste

1,000 to 5,000 kg (5 to 25 drums) of Waste

25 gal to 1,000 kg (5 drums)

<25 gal of Waste

Discharge

Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.

Discharge to ground water

Discharge to soil or air

Discharge to Impervious Surface/Containment

Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC

No Discharge

Potential Exposures

>1,000 people

101 - 1,000 people

10 - 100 people

<10 people

Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for specific violation-Use If no discharge observed)

Fire or Explosion Risk

Incompatible Waste Storage

Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs

Container Integrity




Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases

Length of Time Violations Continue (>180 days over accumulation time)

Chronic or Recalcitrant Violator

SUB.STANTIAL Above 20
(Major)
SIGNIFICANT
13-20

(Moderate)
MINIMAL

) Under 13
(Minor)




Total Points

13
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Score
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11/03/16 Harm and Potential for Harm Ranking System

FACILITY NAME: Eco Services DBR, Inc Date: 10/27/2016

EPA ID No.: _ FLR000197939 Case #:

Violation Description Nature | Amount | Discharge People | Threat | Total
of of Points
Waste Waste

279.22(d) Used oil release 3 1 8 1 4 17
(equipment not storage
container)

62- UOF container mgmt. 2 5 0 1 4 12
710.850(5)(a)

Nature of Waste Score

High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive) 6

Other HW

Used Oil

N W&

Used Oil Filters

Amount of Waste

> 5,000 kg (25 drums) of Waste

1,000 to 5,000 kg (5 to 25 drums) of Waste

25 gal to 1,000 kg (5 drums)

=[N | U100

<25 gal of Waste

Discharge

Discharge to surface water or off site discharge. 12

Discharge to ground water 10

Discharge to soil or air

Discharge to Impervious Surface/Containment

8
6
Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC 4
No Discharge 0

Potential Exposures

>1,000 people

101 - 1,000 people

10 - 100 people

R IN WD

<10 people

Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for specific violation-Use If no discharge observed)

Fire or Explosion Risk

Incompatible Waste Storage

Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs

Container Integrity

Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases

Length of Time Violations Continue (>180 days over accumulation time)

IS NS N NN O NS

Chronic or Recalcitrant Violator

SUBSTANTIAL (Major) Above 20
SIGNIFICANT (Moderate) 13-20




11/03/16 Harm and Potential for Harm Ranking System

| MINIMAL (Minor) | Under 13 |
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